
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 MASSACHUSETTS 
 __________ 
 
 OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

 
Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 

                  Fax: (413) 528-2290 
 
 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 
 
E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

 
***REVISED AGENDA: ITEM 10. E ADDED*** 

 
Joint Special Meeting of the Housing Authority and Selectboard 
Joint Special Meeting of the Finance Committee and Selectboard 
Selectboard Regular Meeting & Selectboard Executive Session 

via Zoom, Order of Agenda for Monday, June 13, 2022, at 5:30 PM 
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09 

Webinar ID: 84727797185     Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s 
February 12, 2022 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this meeting of the Great 
Barrington Selectboard will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines 
for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s 
website, at www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See 
instructions at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure 
that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. 

*****ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL***** 
1. CALL TO ORDER HOUSING AUTHORITY AND SELECTBOARD SPECIAL MEETING 

a. Roll Call 
b. Appoint 2 candidates to the Housing Authority 
c. Recommend 1 candidate for the Governor’s appointed position 
d. Citizen Speak Time 
e. Adjournment of Joint Meeting 

 

2. CALL TO ORDER FINANCE COMMITTEE AND SELECTBOARD SPECIAL MEETING 
a. Roll Call 
b. Vote to appoint 1 candidate to the Finance Committee 
c. Review and vote on year end budget transfers 
d. Citizen Speak Time 
e. Adjournment Joint Meeting 

 

3. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING 
a. Roll Call 

 

4. CONVENE AS SEWER COMMISSIONERS  
a. DPC Rate study presentation and vote 
b. Sewer Abatements for the period of July 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021 

  

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09


5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
a. May 11, 2022 

 

6. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS 
 

7. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
a. Housatonic Water Works 

i. Response to SB letter dated May 3rd 
ii. Housatonic Water Works informational meeting June 16, 2022. 

b. Shared Human Resources Director 
c. Schedule Priority Planning Meeting 
d. Division Street Bridge 

 

8. LICENSES AND PERMITS 
a. Terry Chamberland request permission to use Town Roads for the 13th annual Main Street 

Car Show between the hours of 4:00 PM to 9:00 PM on August 4, 2022 (with a rain date 
of August 11, 2022) and includes Main Street from Cottage Street to Bridge Street, 
including Castle Street and Railroad Street 

b. Dave Isby request for 8-TemporaryWeekday Entertainment Licenses for WSBS’s Sounds 
of Summer Events to be held at the Great Barrington VFW at 800 Main Street between the 
hours of 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM on 7/5/2022; 7/12/2022; 7/19/2022; 7/26/2022; 8/2/2022; 
8/9/2022; 8/16/2022; and 8/23/2022 

c. Karen Beckwith for Great Barrington Fish & Game – Annual Father’s Day Lobster Shoots 
at 338 Long Pond Road, on June 19, 2022 from 12:00PM to 6:00PM 

d. Joanna and Richard Rothbard of American Art Marketing requesting 2-Temporary 
Weekday Entertainment and 1-Temporary Sunday Entertainment License for their Annual 
Berkshires Arts Festival at Butternut Ski Area 380 State Road on July 1, July 2, and July 
3, 2022 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM 

 

9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Selectboard and Tree Warden to consider removing two public shade trees at the historic 

trolley shelter at Belcher Square, the intersection of Stockbridge Road and State Road, in 
the vicinity of 10 Stockbridge Road. The trees scheduled for removal are a 12 inch 
diameter sugar maple and a moraine locust tree. 

i. Open Public Hearing 
ii. Explanation 

iii. Public comments / speak in favor or opposition 
iv. Close Public Hearing 
v. Selectboard and Tree Warden discussion 

vi. Motion / decision 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. FY23 Annual Reappointments, as per list attached 
b. Vote to appoint a member to the Regional Transit Authority’s Board (RTA) for the 

Berkshire Regional Transit Authority for FY23  (one year appointment) 
c. Transfer Station Disposal Fees (vote) 
d. Pride Month Proclamation 
e. Vote to approve sale of bond anticipation Note*  

  



11. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 

a. Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of 
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This 
time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and 
speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

 
12. SELECTBOARD’S TIME 

 
13. MEDIA TIME  

 
14. CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION (Roll Call and will not return to open session) 

a. Executive Session under MGL ch 30A, sec. 21 (a) for the following purpose: (2) To 
conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with non-union personnel or to 
conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with non-union personnel. 

i. Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to MGL Ch. 30A 
sec. 21 (a) for the following purpose: (2) Contract negotiations with Town 
Manager, Mark Pruhenski 

b. Executive Session under MGL ch 30A, sec. 21 (a) for the following purpose: (7) To comply 
with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid 
requirements. 

i. Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to MGL Ch. 30A 
sec. 21 to approve executive session minutes from the following meetings: 

1. Executive Session of April 27, 2022 
2. Executive Session of May 18, 2022 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 

NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING 

June 27, 2022  July 11, 2022  July 25, 2022  August 8, 2022 

 

 
Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open 
session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform 
other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The 
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



������ ����	
����������������������������������������
��������������������
���� ����  ���!�"#! $%"#��$"#��#� &#'&(%�!)*+,����--������.�/��������--�,��
���0�����
��1234567�839:2;59<�=>?>6?5@4����������A�.�����B���
������
���C
���DE��
	���������/���������,��
���0�����
������A
������E�������/����������F��G�������A�H������������	�I���I��
���	����0���J��/��K�LAA
��0	�
�
������K�����/��M�����A�IF���F��G�������A�
��������
���I���������	����
������/��������������A
���	F��NO;@>9@�O269@690���
���
���A���,��
��P�����������A�,��
���Q�������
���P�/����������������B���	�R��I���S�
/��TUVWXWW�0������J���E�L/��/
���Q�����
A
���
��,��
���0�����
���B����,��
���0�����
���J��
�
�,��
���0�����
���Y�����
�G������������L����
Z��
���B�EG��

[,��� .�/������� B
	�H�A�����
�� T
�	�H��T�� T����Q�P��������LYHPE\]�H�A� �̂��_�
	���
Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 

Item 1.b. - Housing Authority 2 Appointing Candidates



From: Philip Orenstein
To: Amy Pulver; Mark Pruhenski
Subject: Great Barrington Housing Authority
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 9:45:04 AM

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

Mark & Amy,
 
I am writing to submit my name for consideration for an open seat on the Great Barrington
Housing Authority.  Over the past few years I have been a close observer of the concerns
expressed by its residents in public meetings regarding the operations and financial
management of the GBHA.  We are all increasingly aware that safe and affordable housing is a
vital component of a diverse community and it is clear that the oversight provided by the
Authority is critical to achieving its important mission.  Given my background in finance and
my current role on the Finance Committee, I would anticipate focusing my efforts on the
budget, accounting systems and the preparation of required financial reports.
 
It is also important for the GBHA to achieve its objectives while fostering an environment of
trust and friendship between the staff, residents and the Board.  The staff has a challenging
and important set of responsibilities which requires support from the Board and clarity of
accountability.  
 
Thank you for considering my interest in this position and please let me know if you need any
additional information.
 
Sincerely,
 
Philip Orenstein
4 Alford Road
 

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 1.b. - Housing Authority 2 Appointing Candidates

mailto:philip.n.orenstein@gmail.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:MPruhenski@Townofgb.org


From: Thomas Blauvelt
To: Amy Pulver
Subject: Housing Authority Vacancy
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 4:17:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

Dear Ms. Pulver,
I would be very interested in serving out someone's term on the GBHA.   I have a solid
background in problem solving and enjoy working as part of a team.  I understand budgets and
the importance of transparency and full disclosure with regards to spending tax dollars. I know
how to operate according to the rules of the Open Meeting Laws and the high ethical
standards set by the state. I believe my tenure on the Finance Committee  and CPA committee
would allow me to make a contribution to the Housing Authority.
 
Please let me know if you need a formal resume or other application.  I am away next week

and will return on the 25th.  Thank you for your consideration.
 
Sincerely,
Tom Blauvelt
 
 
 

Thomas A Blauvelt, CPCU
Director of Human Resources & Administration 
Wheeler & Taylor Insurance
333 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230
Phone:(413) 528-1004 | Fax: (413) 528-1008
tblauvelt@wheelerandtaylor.com | https://wheelertaylor.com    

NOTICE: The information in this email message is legally privileged and confidential.It is
intended only for the use of the addressee (s) named above. If you receive this in error, you are
hereby notified that you should not further disseminate, distribute, or forward this email
message and kindly notify the sender as soon as possible. In addition, please delete the
message from any device/media where the message is stored.

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 1.b. - Housing Authority 2 Appointing Candidates

mailto:tblauvelt@wheelerandtaylor.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:tblauvelt@wheelerandtaylor.com
https://wheelertaylor.com/
https://www.facebook.com/Wheeler-Taylor-Insurance-195110153832636/




From: sherry steiner
To: Amy Pulver
Subject: Housing Authority Vacancies
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 4:24:17 PM

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

Hi Amy

I am wondering what is the difference in the state appointed housing authority
vacancy (other than being appointed by the state) and the two other vacancies that are
selected by the SB? If there are none then I would be interested in being considered
for the state appointed vacancy.

Also, do you know what day of the week the GBHA board meets? That make a
difference to me whether or not to pursue this...

My background in this area consists of being the part-time Property Manager at
Dewey Court in Sheffield from 1995-2013. My position there was eliminated once the
GBHA took over Dewey Court. So from my experience there I have a good working
knowledge of how housing authorities run etc...and so perhaps I can be an asset to the
GBHA board.

Have a good day and I look forward to hearing from you!
Sherry

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 1.b. - Housing Authority 2 Appointing Candidates

mailto:indearts@aol.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org


Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.b. Finance Committee - 1 Appoint Candidate



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.c. Review & Vote on Year End Budget Transfers



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.c. Review & Vote on Year End Budget Transfers



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.c. Review & Vote on Year End Budget Transfers



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.c. Review & Vote on Year End Budget Transfers



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.c. Review & Vote on Year End Budget Transfers



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 2.c. Review & Vote on Year End Budget Transfers



DPW Approved Abatements
July 1, 2022 - December31, 2022

Applicant Bill No. Service Address
 Current 
Billing Abatement Duration Reason Provided

Emmanuel and Pauline Dongala 83776 255 State Road 587.00$      146.75$      Temporary Apartment is vacant.
John Fitzgerald 84947 114 Cottage Street 293.50$      146.75$      Temporary House is vacant, water is shut off
George Guerrero 83854 127 - 129 Castle Hill Avenue 1,174.00$   293.50$      Temporary Units 129 1&2 vacant - under renovation
Jeanne Holcomb 83658 226 Prospect Street 587.00$      146.75$      Temporary Apartment is vacant
Robert Holcomb 84923 34-36 Cottage Street 587.00$      293.50$      Temporary There are two units, only one is occupied - no payment backup
Alton Stalker 85029 39 Humphrey Street 587.00$      146.75$      Temporary Vacant Apartment 

Mountain Realty Trust 85015 11 School Street 1,837.00$   459.25$      Temporary
Laundry formerly (closed now). Two apartments are being renovated Oct. 20 (no 
tenants)

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13,2022 
Item 4.b. Sewer Abatements 7/1/21-12/31/21



Not approved Sewer Abatments

Applicant Bill No. Service Address
 Current 
Billing Reason Denied

Marilyn Avratin (Mundys Asial Gallery) 85235 420 Stockbridge Road Unit#9 293.50$       Policy #5 not met; the unit must be unoccupied for the entire billing period.
Cohen Group LLC 84241 20 Railroad Street 2,348.00$   Policy #5 not met; the unit must be unoccupied for the entire billing period.
Adams-Budz Post Home, Inc. 83481 16 Cove Avenue 587.00$       Policy #5 not met; the unit must be unoccupied for the entire billing period.

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13,2022 
Item 4.b. Sewer Abatements 7/1/21-12/31/21



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



From: Chris Rembold
To: Amy Pulver
Cc: Carmen Morales
Subject: RE: Car Show for DRT
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 9:43:44 AM

Hi Amy,   DRT reviewed this event, proposed for August 4, at our meeting this morning. 
We have no issues. It’s well planned and goes smoothly every year.  The Chamber is in
charge of the food vendors and will be working with the Health Department on any needed
permits.
 
Thank you,
Chris
 

Christopher Rembold, AICP
Assistant Town Manager / 
Director of Planning and
Community Development
413-528-1619, x. 2401
crembold@townofgb.org
 
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

 
The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and
from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently,
confidentiality should not be expected.
 
 
From: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 2:51 PM
To: Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org>
Cc: Carmen Morales <CMorales@Townofgb.org>
Subject: Car Show for DRT
 
Attached please see the request form the Firefighter’s Association for this year’s Car Show.  Do you

think this could be easily routed to the DRT team?  If not no worries I’ll plug them in for the 13th.
 
Thanks,
Amy
 

Amy Pulver
Office Administrator
IT Coordinator
413-528-1619 ex 2900
apulver@townofgb.org
 
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show

mailto:crembold@townofgb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:CMorales@Townofgb.org
https://townofgb.org/
mailto:apulver@townofgb.org


Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.a. Main Street Car Show



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.b. David Isby WSBS_Entertainment License



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.b. David Isby WSBS_Entertainment License



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.b. David Isby WSBS_Entertainment License



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.b. David Isby WSBS_Entertainment License



From: Chris Rembold
To: Amy Pulver
Cc: Carmen Morales
Subject: RE: WSBS/Entertainment License Sounds of Summer
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 1:55:18 PM
Attachments: image003.jpg

image006.jpg
image007.jpg
image008.jpg
image009.jpg

Hi Amy,   DRT staff have reviewed this event and we have no major concerns. We note the
following items however:
 

-       The Health Dept. will coordinate with VFW regarding food permits, but if outside
caterers or food is to be provided, organizers should make sure the outside vendors
call the Health Dept. at least 2 weeks in advance.

-       Also, if dogs are allowed on the grounds, the cannot be left in cars, and must be kept
on a leash.

 
Thank you.
 

Logo Christopher Rembold, AICP
Assistant Town Manager / 
Director of Planning and
Community Development
413-528-1619, x. 2401
crembold@townofgb.org
 
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

 
The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and
from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently,
confidentiality should not be expected.
 
 
From: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Chris Rembold <crembold@Townofgb.org>
Cc: Carmen Morales <CMorales@Townofgb.org>
Subject: FW: WSBS/Entertainment License Sounds of Summer
 

I have this earmarked for the June 10th agenda.  Do you want a folder as well?
 

Amy Pulver
Office Administrator
IT Coordinator
413-528-1619 ex 2900
apulver@townofgb.org
 
Town of Great Barrington

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.b. David Isby WSBS_Entertainment License

mailto:crembold@townofgb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:CMorales@Townofgb.org
https://townofgb.org/
mailto:apulver@townofgb.org







Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.c. GB Fish & Game - Father's Day Lobster Shoots



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
Temporary Weekday Entertainment License Application 

$25.00 per day 

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of MA General Laws, 
Ch.140 Sec.183A amended, Ch.351, Sec.85 of Acts of 1981 and Ch.140 Sec.181. 

Name:   Joanna Rothbard  & Richard Rothbard

Business/Organization:  American Art Marketing/ Berkshires Arts Festival 

D/B/A (if applicable):  

Address: 22 Walker St     Lenox, MA 01240

Mailing Address: PO Box 183  New Milford, NY 10959

Phone Number:  845-661-8951  845-661-1221

Email: _joanna@americanartmarketing,com_______________________________________ 

TYPE:   (Check all that apply)   Concert    Dance    Exhibition    Cabaret     DJ 

   Live band with up to ___ pieces, including singers    Public Show 

   Other (please explain) 

INCLUDES:   Live music    Recorded music    Dancing by entertainers/ performers 

  Dancing by patrons    Amplification system    Theatrical exhibition   

 Floorshow    Play     Moving picture show      Light show     Jukebox 

 Other (please explain) 

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or 
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation 
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as 
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?  
(M.G.L.Chp.140 Sec.183A) 

____ YES ____ NO 

X

Jazz Piano

X

X 3

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.d. American Art Marketing - Entertainment License



Form Revised 5/12/15 

Please circle:   INDOOR  or  OUTDOOR  Entertainment 

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): 

Date(s) of Entertainment*: 
*Does not include SUNDAY

Start & End Times of Entertainment: 

Does your event involve any of the following?  (Check all that apply) 

  Food       Temporary Bathrooms      Tents       Stages    Temporary Signs 

  Electrical Permits       Building Permits        Police Traffic Details       Street Closures 

ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is 
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application. 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best 
knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

Signature of Individual or Date SS# or FID# 
Corporate Officer 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

TOWN USE ONLY: 

DRT Review with Conditions: 

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE # 

July 1, 2022  - Friday

11am-2pm

X X

See Attached

x

5/31/22

July 2, 2022 - Saturday

 -Friday 12:30-3:30pm- Saturday

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.d. American Art Marketing - Entertainment License



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
Temporary Sunday Entertainment License Application 

(Local Approval ONLY-State Approval Required Separately) 

 Hours between 1:00 pm-11:59 pm  Hours between 9:00 am- 11:59 pm 
        ($2.00 per Sunday)              ($5.00 per Sunday) 

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Ch.136 Sec.4. 

Name:   Joanna Rothbard   &  Richard Rothbard

Business/Organization:   American Art Marketing/  Berkshires Asrts Festival

D/B/A (if applicable):  

Address: 22 Wallker St  Lenox, MA 01240

Mailing Address: PO Box 183  New  Milford, NY 10959

Phone Number:  845.661.8951 & 845.661.1221

Email: _joanna@americanartmarketing.com___________________________________ 

TYPE:   (Check all that apply)   Concert    Dance    Exhibition    Cabaret     DJ 

   Live band with up to ___ pieces, including singers    Public Show 

   Other (please explain)  

INCLUDES:   Live music    Recorded music    Dancing by entertainers/ performers 

  Dancing by patrons    Amplification system    Theatrical exhibition   

 Floorshow    Play     Moving picture show      Light show     Jukebox 

 Other (please explain) 

As part of the entertainment, will any person be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or 
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any simulation 
thereof, or whether any person will be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as 
to expose to public view a portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof?  
(M.G.L. Chp.140 Sec.183A) 

____ YES ____ NO 

X 3

Jazz Trio

X

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.d. American Art Marketing - Entertainment License



Form Revised 5/12/15 

Please circle:   INDOOR  or  OUTDOOR  Entertainment 

Exact Location of Entertainment (include sketch): 

Date(s) of Entertainment: Sunday,

Start & End Times of Entertainment:     1pm -3 pm

Does your event involve any of the following?  (Check all that apply) 

  Food       Temporary Bathrooms      Tents       Stages    Temporary Signs 

  Electrical Permits       Building Permits        Police Traffic Details       Street Closures 

ALL entertainment licenses will be reviewed by the Design Review Team (DRT), which is 
comprised of several Town departments, for comments/concerns on this application. 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 62C, Sec. 49A, I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best 
knowledge and belief, have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law. 

Signature of Individual or Date SS# or FID# 
Corporate Officer 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

TOWN USE ONLY: 

DRT Review with Conditions: 

APPROVAL DATE: LICENSE # 

1pm- 3pm - July 3, 2022

X X X

5/31/22

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.d. American Art Marketing - Entertainment License



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.d. American Art Marketing - Entertainment License



(1) 20 x 40
(1) 20 x 20  

 (1) 20 x 30

(1) 40 x 120

(1)  30 X 80

Key - 5 Tents total

Berkshires Art Festival 2022
July 1, 2 , 3

 Ski Butternut, 380 State Rd

Lower Lodge

Entrance

Parking

Upper Lodge

O�ce

O�ce

(1) 30 x 120

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 8.d. American Art Marketing - Entertainment License



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 9.a. Tree Removal - Public Hearing



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 9.a. Tree Removal - Public Hearing



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 9.a. Tree Removal - Public Hearing



Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 9.a. Tree Removal - Public Hearing



Last Name First Name Board Name Authority

Jordan Randi Agricultural Commission Selectboard
Barbieri Kurt Fence Viewer Selectboard
Bisiewicz Marilyn Historical District Commission Selectboard
Brodeur JB Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) Selectboard
Coons Linda Board of Registrars Selectboard
Didio Andrew Conservation Commission Selectboard
Drew Bernard Fence Viewer Selectboard
Flach Richard Commission on Disability Selectboard
Mankin Andrew Cultural Council Selectboard
Mercer James  Design Advisory Committee Selectboard
Mercer James  Historical District Commission Selectboard
Narotzky Natalie Strategic Sustainability & Livability Committee Selectboard
Pagano Jovanina Strategic Sustainability & Livability Committee Selectboard
Royer Christopher Agricultural Commission Selectboard

Rutstein Arthur Historical Commission
Town Manager 

with Selectboard Approval
Shanahan David Conservation Commission Selectboard
Zivin Allison Cultural Council Selectboard

Abrams Dale Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force Town Manager
Avery Maureen Council on Aging Town Manager
Davis Leigh Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force Town Manager
Didio Andrew Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force Town Manager
Gibbons Paul Parks and Recreation Commission Town Manager
Goldsmith Louise Housatonic Improvement Committee Town Manager
Katz John Board of Assessors Town Manager
Meier William Parks and Recreation Commission Town Manager
Nelson Brandee Lake Mansfield Improvement Task Force Town Manager
Pajeski Victoria Community Impact Funding Committee Town Manager
Smith Karen  Parks and Recreation Commission Town Manager

KINNE PATRICIA Council on Aging Town Manager
BARBIERI HALEY Cultural Council Selectboard
CLARK FREDERICK Design Advisory Committee Selectboard
HOWE DONALD Historical Commission Town Manager with Selectboard Approval
BAILLY DANIEL Housatonic Improvement Committee Town Manager
HAMER HOLLY Tree Committee Selectboard
STAMELL MARCIA Tree Committee Selectboard

Town Manager Reappointments

Selectboard Reappointments

Requested to not be reappointed

FY23 ANNUAL REAPPOINTMENTS

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 10.a. FY23 Annual Reappointments



Berkshire Regional Transit Authority  1 Columbus Avenue  Suite 201   Pittsfield, MA 01201  413.499.2782 

May 17, 2022 

Select Board Chair 
Town of Great Barrington 
334 Main Street 
Great Barrington MA 01230 

Dear Select Board Chair: 

According to MGL Ch. 161B, a Regional Transit Authority’s (RTA’s) Advisory Board is comprised of the chief 
elected official of each member community, or your designee. 

Please advise who will represent the Town of Great Barrington on the Berkshire Regional Transit Authority 
(BRTA) Advisory Board. You may do so by simply annotating the space provided at the bottom of this letter 
and returning either this original or a copy of the annotated letter to the BRTA. Your response by June 15, 
2022 will be appreciated so that we may prepare for our annual audit of the BRTA. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Malnati 
Administrator 

Representation from the Town of Great Barrington on the BRTA Advisory Board. 

July 1, 2022  
June 30, 2023 If chief elected official is not serving 

Select Board Chair or Mayor Designee 
First Name 
Last Name 
Email 
Mailing Address 
City 
State 
Zip 
Telephone 
Facsimile 

Executed by:   _________________________________________________________ 

Name                                          Title  Date 

Please: 
*Complete Fully
*Print Neatly
*Return Promptly

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 10.b. Rep to the Regional Transit Authority Board 



Town of Great Barrington 
Recycling Center 

601 Stockbridge Road 

(Located across from Monument Mountain Regional High School) 

Recycling Center Hours:    Fri. 8 AM - 3 PM,  Sat. 7 AM - 3 PM,  Sun. 10 AM – 3 PM 

Annual Trash Sticker w/no bag stickers required (July 1-June 30)    $300.00 

OR 
Residential Trash (Pay-per-Bag Program) 

Annual Trash Sticker (July 1- June 30)     $30.00 

AND 

Bag Sticker for a 30-gallon trash bag $3.25/sticker 

Bag Sticker for a 13-gallon trash bag $1.50/sticker 

Recycling only- NO Fee or Annual Sticker required 

*Items below require a permit for disposal*

Construction & Demolition Debris 

Any Car load  $25.00 

Pickup with level load $50.00 

Pickup with side boards $80.00 

Bulky Waste Items 

Refrigerator $20.00 

Chest or Upright Freezer $20.00 

Air Conditioner $20.00 

Dehumidifier $20.00 

Note: All refrigeration units (air conditioners, refrigerators, and freezers) shall have a 

visible label certifying that the freon has been removed by a licensed contractor prior to 

disposing of the unit at the Recycling Center.   

White Goods (Washer, Dryer, Stove) $20.00 

Dishwasher  $15.00 

Small Appliances  $  5.00 

    (microwave, toaster oven, vacuum etc.) 

Mattress $20.00 

Box Spring $20.00 

Sofa  $25.00 

Sectional Sofa $35.00 

Upholstered Chair  $20.00 

Dining Room Chair  $10.00 

Office Chair  $10.00 

Coffee Table  $15.00 

End/Side Table $10.00 

Bureau/Dresser $15.00 

Sofa  $25.00 

Loveseat $20.00 

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 10.c. Transfer Station Disposal Fees (Vote)



 

Cribs/Porta Cribs w/o mattress  $  5.00 

Sinks- Porcelain    $15.00 

Toilets      $15.00 

Plastic Furniture    $10.00 

Oversized Plastic Toys   $10.00 

Fire Pit     $10.00 

Push Lawnmower (free of fluids)  $10.00 

Snow blower     $15.00 

Grill (w/out propane tank)   $10.00 

Carpets- 3’x 3’ to 10’ x 10’   $10.00 

Carpets- Over 10’ x 10’   $15.00 

 Wall Mirror     $  5.00 

 Treadmill     $15.00 

 Stationary Bike    $10.00 

  

Automobile Items 

 Car Tire     $  4.00 

 Car Tire w/ rim    $  6.00 

 Pickup Tires     $  7.50 

 Pickup Tire w/rim    $10.00 

 Tractor Trailer Tire    $20.00 

 Tractor Trailer Tire w/rim   $25.00 

  

Computer Equipment & Televisions 

 Televisions under 36-inch   $15/unit 

 Televisions over 36-inch   $25/unit 

 Computer Monitor     $15/unit 

 Computer Tower (CPU)   $15/unit 

Computer System     $25/unit 

(monitor, CPU, and keyboard) 

 Printer      $10/unit 

 Laptop     $10/unit 

 Keyboard     $5/unit 

 Stereos/VCR/ DVD player   $15/unit 

 Home/Office Telephones   $5/unit 

 Cell Phone     $3/unit 

 Fax Machine     $10/unit 

 

 

Recycle Used Motor Oil  NO FEE 

Recycle Scrap Metal  NO FEE 

 

  

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 10.c. Transfer Station Disposal Fees (Vote)



PROCLAMATION 

Celebrating LGBTQI+ Pride Month 

Town of Great Barrington, Massachusetts 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington is a friendly and welcoming community that 
celebrates and promotes diversity and inclusion; and 

Whereas, the town of Great Barrington recognizes the importance of equality and 
freedom for all our residents and the progress we have made as a Nation in 
the fight for justice, inclusion and equity; and 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington recognizes that our Nation was founded 
upon the principles that all people are created equal and that everyone has 
the right to life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness; and 

Whereas,  the Town of Great Barrington  is dedicated to fostering acceptance of all its 
residents and preventing discrimination and mistreatment based on sexual 
orientation or gender identity and we reaffirm our commitment to do more 
to support LGBTQI+ rights in our Town; and 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington is strengthened by and thrives upon the rich 
diversity of ethnic, cultural, racial, gender and sexual identities of its 
residents; all of which make up our vibrant character; and 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington recognizes the importance and contributions 
of members of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, and Intersex 
(LGBTQI+) community; and 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington acknowledges that members of the LGBTQI+ 
community –especially people of color and trans people- continue to face 
discrimination and cruel, persistent efforts to undermine their basic human 
rights and it is specifically difficult for LGBTQI+ youth, 45% of whom 
seriously considered attempting suicide in the last year.  

Now, therefore, we, the Selectboard and on behalf of the Town of Great Barrington, 
hereby proclaim and recognize the month of June as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, 

Transgender, Queer, and Intersex (LGBTQI+) Pride Month, and we urge all residents 
to actively promote the principles of equality and liberty and we remind the 

LGBTQI+ community that they are loved and cherished and seen for who they are – 
deserving of dignity, respect, and support throughout our Town. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, We have hereunto set on this XX day of June, 2022  

Selectboard Meeting Packet June 13, 2022 
Item 10.d. Pride Month Proclamation



Selectboard Meeting Packet for June 13, 2022 
Item 10. e. Vote to approve sale of bond anticipation Note



Selectboard Meeting Packet for June 13, 2022 
Item 10. e. Vote to approve sale of bond anticipation Note



Selectboard Meeting Packet for June 13, 2022 
Item 10. e. Vote to approve sale of bond anticipation Note


	_1. SB 2022.06.13 Agenda
	1. b. Appointment of 2-candidates to the Housing Authority
	2. b. Appoint candidate to the Finance Committee
	2. c. Review and vote on year end budget transfers
	4. b. Sewer Abatements
	APPROVED7-21to12-21

	8. a. Main Street Car Show
	8. b. David Isby WSBS_Entertainment License Sounds of Summer
	8. c. Great Barrington Fish & Game
	8. d. American Art Marketing
	9. a. Tree Removal public hearing
	10. a. FY23 Annual Reappointments
	YES-reappoint

	10. b. Rep to the RTA
	10. c. Transfer Station Disposal Fees (vote)
	10. d. 2022 LGBTQI Pride Month - Proclamation - Copy



